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Ruth Nettles

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 2:54 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 080004-GU - Natural Gas Conservation Clause

Attachments: 20080930140734485.pdf; 20080930140742559.pdf

Attached for filing in the referenced Docket, are two (2) documents for filing on behalf of the Florida Division of Chesapeake
Utilities Corporation. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)
beth. keating@akerman.com

A. Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 224-9634
(850) 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com

B. Docket No. 080004-GU - Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery
C. Filed on behalf of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

D. Number of Pages: Preliminary Statement of Issues and Positions - 5
Notice of Service of Responses to Staff's Discovery to Chesapeake - 3

E. Document 1: Preliminary Statement of Issues and Positions

Document 2: Notice of Service of Responses to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories and First Request for Production of
Documents by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confi
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the i
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. I
error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are require
stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or
by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

For Lauderdale: Suite 1200

Jucksonville 106 East College Avenug
Lios Angeles Tallahassce, FL 32301
Madison s .

Miami m.ak@hmm -
Mew York 850:224 9634 11 8502220103 fax
Orlaids J
Talldhdssee:

“Tampa

Tysons Cotner

Washington, DC

West Palni Béach

September 30, 2008

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Ms. Ann Cole

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
12540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No, 080004-GU ~ Conservation Cost Recovery Clause
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for electronic filing in the above referenced Docket on behalf of the Florida
Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation; is the Company's Preliminary Statement of Issues
and Positions.

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1877

Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850) 222-0103

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATY
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Inre: Natural Gas o
Conservation Cost Recovery Docket No. 080004-GU
Filed: September 30, 2008

N St N Nt

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
PRELIMINARY STATEMENT OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS
The following is the preliminary statement of issues and positions filed on'behalf of the
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation:
L What is the final end-of-period true-up amount for the period January 2007 through
December 20077
CUC; $386,079  Over Recovery

2. What are the appropriate conservation cost recovery factors for the period January
2009 through Deeember 20097

Cuc: ‘The appropriate factors are:

FTS-A $0.11835
FIS-B $0.09247
FTS-1 $0.08372
FTS-2 $0.04271
FTS-3 $0.02590
FTS-4 $0.02107
FTS-5 $0.01802
FTS-6 $0.01605
FT8-7 ' $0.00965
FTS-8 $0.00933
FTS-9 $0.00740
FT8-10 $0.00739
FT8-11 $0.00615
FTS-12 $0.00511

(TL171482;1)
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Experimental
Rate Class ECCR Facmr »

FIS-A
FTS:B
FTS-1

PTS-2
FTS-3

3. What should be the effective date of the conservation cost recovery factors for billing
purpdses?

Cuc; The factors should be effective beginning with the specified
c@nservatmn cost recovery cyc'le and thareaﬂer for the pened

start before J anuary 1 2009 and the 1ast cycle may he rcad
after December 31, 20_09 so that each customer s billed for
twelve months regardless of when the adjustment factor
became effective.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 30" day of September, 2008,

BY:

Beth Keating <

Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys at Law
106 East College Avcnue

Highpoint Center, 12" Floor
Tallahassee, FI. 32301
(850)224-9634

[TLiTi482;1)2
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and coirect copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U.S.

Mail to the following parties of record this 30" day of September, 2008:

Florida Public Utilities Company
Marc S. Sgagrave

P.0O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

" MacFarlane Ferguson Law Firm

Ansley Watson, Jr.
Tampa, FI. 33601-1531

| Messer Law Firm
Norman H. Horton, Jr.
P.O Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL 32317

T Office of Public Counsel

IR. Kelly/Patricia Christenser/S Burgess
¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street

Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Peoples Gas System.
Paula Brown

P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

| TECO Energy, Inc.
| Matthew Costa
P.O. Box 111
| ‘Tampa, FL 33601-0111

§t. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
M. Stuart L. Shoaf

‘Port St. Joe; FL 32457-0549

AGL Resources Inc.
Elizabeth Wade
Ten Peachtree Place

‘Location 1470

Atlanta, GA 30309

{ Florida City Gas

Melvin Williams

955 East 25" Street
‘Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

“Katherine Fleming

Florida Publi¢ Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

| Florida City Gas

Jay Sutton ,

| 4180 South US Hwy. 1

| Rockledge, F1.32955-5309

Charles A. Costin

Costin and Costin Law Firm
P.O. Box 98

Port Saint Joe, FL 32457-1159

Florida Division of Chesapeake
| Utilities Corporation

| Thomas A. Geoffroy

P.O. Box 960 :
Winter Haven, FL 33882-0960

Indiantown Gas Company
Brian J. Powers

P.O.Box8

Indiantown, FL 34956-0008

{TIATI482:1)
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Sebring Gas System, Inc.
Jerry H, Melendy, Jr.

3515 U.S. Highway 27 South
Sebring, FL- 33870

Robert Scheffel Wright
225 South Adams Street, Suit 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

{rLIT14820)

Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys at Law
106 East College Avenue

Highpoint Center, 12™ Floor
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
(850)224-9634




